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Concho Oil & Gas Corp.
110W. Louisiana Ste. 410
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Twin Lakes San Andres Unit # 66 (30-005-60468) G-1-9-28

Dear Sirs:

Records in this office indicate the well referenced above has been inactive since 04/03/2000. I can find no authorization
in the well files showing temporary abandon status, or that the approved remedial work has been done.

This well is in violation of NMOCD Rule 201. Please bring this well into compliance on or before 18 January, 2002 by:
A. Returning the well to injection
B. Temporarily Abandon well
C. Plug and Abandon well

Sincerely,

Van Barton
Field Rep. 11
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